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From: Dale Butler

To: Kim Chappius
Cc: Angel Gomez; Tom Stanfield; Russell Fishbeck
Subject: RE: Expo Emergency PO
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:43:17 PM
Attachments: image004.png
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Funding Source is 100.0409.4987

Dale Butler
Senior Director
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3101 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX 78626

512-943-1609 office
512-658-3925 Mobile

Surveys can be completed at: Customer Feedback

Should you need Facility Maintenance Services please submit a work order at: /

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: The information in this communication is confidential and intended only for the
exclusive use of the addressee. The copying, distribution, or other use of this communication by the addressee or any
other person or entity is prohibited. If you have received this communication by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately and destroy all forms of this communication.

From: Kim Chappius <kim.chappius@wilco.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:08 PM

To: Dale Butler <dbutler@wilco.org>

Cc: Angel Gomez <angel.gomez@wilco.org>; Tom Stanfield <tom.stanfield@wilco.org>; Russell
Fishbeck <russell.fishbeck@wilco.org>

Subject: RE: Expo Emergency PO

Thank you! Do you have the funding source that | can add to the agenda?

Kim f/zap,oiub
Purchase Specialist TTT



mailto:dbutler@wilco.org

mailto:kim.chappius@wilco.org

mailto:angel.gomez@wilco.org

mailto:tom.stanfield@wilco.org

mailto:russell.fishbeck@wilco.org

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fforms.office.com%2FPages%2FResponsePage.aspx%3Fid%3DR6Bd4tAiLk6gfZ2YIhl5xzN7Zi7ePFBConyDXTNIqrtUMlVDTzg0UjBIMlFSUkVVTVROWFhZT041UC4u&data=04%7C01%7Ckim.chappius%40wilco.org%7C263081d1aa82405133aa08d8d90d3195%7Ce25da04722d04e2ea07d9d98221979c7%7C1%7C0%7C637497997971063837%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Aeqg3OCI2aXRdDj8VDFEbHroIRoDWir3jyjbmdil2eE%3D&reserved=0

https://service.wilco.org/request/default.aspx















Williamson County-Purchasing Dept
100 Wilco Way, Suite P-101
Georoetown, TX 72626
Phone-512-a423147%

From: Dale Butler <dbutler@wilco.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:02 PM

To: Kim Chappius <kim.chappius@wilco.org>

Cc: Angel Gomez <angel.gomez@wilco.org>; Tom Stanfield <tom.stanfield@wilco.org>; Russell
Fishbeck <russell.fishbeck@wilco.org>

Subject: Expo Emergency PO

Kim,

Due to the potential danger to life and further damage to property caused by the collapsed area of
the Covered Expo roof, an emergency PO is necessary for demolition to remove and make safe the
affected area and to relieve additional stress on adjacent structural members.

Thank You,

Dale Butler

Senior Director

3101 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX 78626

512-943-1609 Office
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
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